
Ventura County Special Districts Association 
November/December 2021 

President’s 
Message  
by Bruce Dandy 

I am Thankful. 

Sure there are things going on today in 

this world that make us feel many other 

things… but I am THANKFUL!  We can all 

name a dozen negative things in 20 

seconds or less but even as I think of 

them… I am THANKFUL. 

I am thankful for the good things we 
hear, see, and do every single day. I am 
thankful for the people we know and the 
next friend we will make wherever we go. 
I am thankful for each of you who 
decided to be involved in helping others, 
build communities, and be “special.”  

Isn’t that what Special Districts are all 
about? 

Our December 7th meeting will be held at 
United Water Conservation’s District 
office. Our guest speaker will be Dave 
Fleisch. Dave is representing the Ventura 
County Civic Alliance (civic alliance.org). 

This Special Organization focuses on 
Three E’s:  Environment, Economics, and 
Social Equity. They are publicly 
presenting their 2021 State of the Region 
Report on November 17th. We will 
receive much of that report at our 
meeting. We will all be “Thankful.” 

Please join me at UWCD’s Boardroom 
1701 N. Lombard Street, Oxnard 93030 

or via Zoom link: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82281575814 
pwd=NW5rMlovYzJqODhGR2h1MGUxWHdwQ
T09 

Meeting ID: 822 8157 5814   Passcode: 20211005 

December 7, 2021 VCSDA meeting 
when we welcome  
GUEST SPEAKER 

Ventura County Civic Alliance Chair 
David L. Fleisch 

Currently serving as 
Chair of the Ventura County Civic Alliance, 
a coalition of civic leaders with a shared 
commitment to the three E’s—Economic, 
Environmental and social Equity interests 
of the region, David L. Fleisch will present 
the Ventura County Civic Alliance’s 2021 
State of the Region report.   

The Ventura County Civic Alliance is 
an initiative that was founded in 2001 by 
the Ventura County Community 
Foundation to ensure that its research and 
community dialogue are embedded with a 
broad and diverse set of perspectives and 
priorities. 

Fleisch also serves as Chair of the County 
Engineers Association of California (CEAC) 
Transportation Committee, and Chair and 
Southern California counties representative 

Offering quality of life services through direct representation 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82281575814?pwd=NW5rMlovYzJqODhGR2h1MGUxWHdwQT09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82281575814?pwd=NW5rMlovYzJqODhGR2h1MGUxWHdwQT09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82281575814?pwd=NW5rMlovYzJqODhGR2h1MGUxWHdwQT09


   President      Vice President       Treasurer     Secretary 
 Bruce Dandy   Al Fox   Brian Pendleton   Kris Sofley 
 United Water      Camrosa WD     Ventura Harbor   United Water 
Conversation Dist. Conservation Dist. 

VCSDA Board 

to the State-wide California Traffic Control Devices Committee (CTCDC). Fleisch is 
also an active member of several professional societies, including the American 
Public Works Association, the Institute of Transportation Engineers, the American 
Society of Civil Engineers, and the Society of American Military Engineers  

Fleisch has been with the Ventura County Public Works Agency since March 2010, 
serving as the Director of Roads & Transportation until earlier this year when he 
was promoted to Assistant Director of the Agency.    

Prior to joining the County, he completed a 28-year career in the U.S. Navy, 
retiring in August 2009 as Captain in the Civil Engineer Corps.  His last assignment 
was as the Chief Staff Officer for Naval Base Ventura County, one of four 
assignments in Ventura County that also included Command of Naval Mobile 
Construction Battalion FIVE from 2001-2003.  During his Navy career Captain 
Fleisch also served as Chief, Engineering Division, U.S. Pacific Command in Hawaii 
and the Production Officer for the Navy Public Works Center in San Diego. 

Fleisch holds a Bachelor of Science in Architectural Engineering from Cal Poly, San 
Luis Obispo, and Master’s Degrees from the University of California and the Naval 
War College.  He also completed the Advanced Management Program at Duke 
University. Fleisch is a registered Civil Engineer in the states of California and 
Washington.  

# # # 

Quotes of the Month 



Bell Canyon Community 
Services District 

Calleguas Municipal 
Water District 

Camarillo Health 
Care District 

Camrosa Water District 

Casitas Municipal 
Water District 

Channel Islands Beach 
Community Services 

District 

Conejo Recreation & 
Park District 

Hidden Valley Municipal 
Water District 

Ojai Valley Sanitary District 

Oxnard Harbor District 

Pleasant Valley County 
Water District 

Pleasant Valley Recreation 
& Parks District 

Rancho Simi Recreation  
& Parks District 

Saticoy Sanitary District 

Triunfo Water and 
Sanitation District 

United Water 
Conservation District 

Ventura River Water 
District 

Ventura Port District 

VENTURA COUNTY 
SPECIAL DISTRICTS 

MEMBERS 

c/o Kris Sofley, UWCD, 1701 N. Lombard Street, Suite 200, Oxnard CA 93030 
(805) 525-4431 • Email: kriss@unitedwater.org Cell (805) 377-8522 call or text

President—Bruce E. Dandy 
Vice President—Al Fox 

Treasurer—Brian Pendleton 
Secretary—Kris Sofley 

VCSDA 
REVISED AGENDA  

Tuesday, December 7, 2021, 5:30p.m. 
In-Person Meeting @ UWCD Boardroom 

1701 N Lombard Street, Oxnard CA 93030 

To access the meeting via Zoom, click on this link:  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82557237111?pwd=S0RtWXBmNVJzd2tvcTh2SEVaSFN5Zz09 

Meeting ID: 825 5723 7111  Passcode: 20211207 

For those attending the meeting in person, dinner will consists of: tossed garden 
salad with ranch or Italian dressing, grilled Tri Tip, Porcini pasta, green beans, 
roll with butter, and includes a beverage and dessert for a fee of $22.00 per per-
son (pay at the door) 

1. Call to Order by President - (5:30 pm)

2. Flag Salute

3. Welcome and Introductions/Roll Call  -  President Dandy

4. Approval of Minutes from October 5, 2021

5. Guest Speaker—  David L. Fleisch, chair of Ventura County Civic Alliance
   Presenting the 2021 State of the Region report 

7. Treasurer’s Report—Brian Pendleton

8. Reports and Announcements
- CSDA Report - Elaine Magner (Coastal Network Board Member)
- CSDA Update - Charlotte Hollifield
- Legislative Update -Elaine Freeman
- LAFCo Update-Elaine Freeman
- County Oversight Update - Mike Mishler
- Other Announcements

9. New Business/ Member Announcements
Oxnard Harbor District's Commissioner Mary Anne Rooney and Public &
Government Relations Manager Letitia Austin will deliver a presentation re- 

      garding a proposal that would seek to amend Government Code 561339(e) 

10. Motion: Consideration to formally oppose proposed amendment to Govern
ment Code 561339(e) and authorize letter on behalf of VCSDA stating
chapter’s opposition to the proposed amendment.

11. Adjournment to next meeting on February 1, 2022

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82557237111?pwd=S0RtWXBmNVJzd2tvcTh2SEVaSFN5Zz09


Bell Canyon Community 
Services 

 
Calleguas Municipal Water 

 

Camarillo Health Care 
 

Camrosa Water 

 
Casitas Municipal Water 

 
Channel Islands Beach 

Community Services 
 

Conejo Recreation & Park 

 
Hidden Valley Municipal 

Water 

 
Ojai Valley Sanitary 

 

Port of Hueneme/Oxnard 
Harbor 

 

Pleasant Valley County Water 
 

Pleasant Valley Recreation & 
Parks 

 
Rancho Simi Recreation & 

Parks 

 
Saticoy Sanitary 

 

Triunfo Water and Sanitation 
District 

 

United Water Conservation 
 

Ventura County Resource 

Conservation 
 

Ventura Regional Sanitation  
 

Ventura River Water 
 

Ventura Port 

VENTURA COUNTY 

SPECIAL DISTRICTS 

 

MEMBERS 

c/o Kris Sofley, UWCD, 1701 N. Lombard Street, Suite 200, Oxnard CA 93030 
Office (805) 525-4431 Cell (805) 377-8522 • Email: kriss@unitedwater.org 

President—Bruce Dandy 

Vice President—Al Fox 

Treasurer— 

Secretary to the Board—Kris Sofley 

 
 

                            VCSDA  
                             MEETING  
                            MINUTES   

                             Tuesday, October 5, 
The October 5, 2021 meeting of the Ventura County Special District Association 
was held in person at Rancho Simi Recreation and Park Headquarters in Simi 
Valley and via videoconference. 
 
1. and 2. CALL TO ORDER AND FLAG SALUTE:  
The meeting was called to order at 5:49 pm by President Bruce Dandy, who 
asked Vice President Al Fox to lead everyone in reciting the Pledge of Alle-
giance. 
 
3. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS/ROLL CALL: President Dandy 
President Dandy welcomed everyone to the meeting and then call roll.  
 
Members in attendance included:  
Richard Levy, Eric Wolf and Dennis P. Zine - Bell Canyon Community Ser-
vices 
Raul Avila and Andres Santamaria - Calleguas Municipal Water  
Martin Daly and Kara Ralston - Camarillo Health Care  
Al Fox and Cindy Fox - Camrosa Water  
Brian Brennan - Casitas Municipal Water 
James Friedl, Charles Huffer, Nellie Kerr Cusworth, Doug Nickles and 
George Lange - Conejo Recreation and Park  
Bev Dransfeldt, Elaine Magner, and Mark Malloy - Pleasant Valley Recreation 
and Park  
Michelle Kinnun - Port of Hueneme/Oxnard Harbor  
Sandee Covone, Elaine Freeman, Lee Martin, Kathleen O’Brien and Dan 
Paranick - Rancho Simi Recreation and Park  
Leon Shapiro - Triunfo Water and Sanitation  
Bruce Dandy, Zachary Plummer and Kris Sofley - United Water Conservation  
Todd Mitchell and Brian Pendleton -Ventura  Harbor District 
Bruce Kuebler - Ventura River Water  
Mike Mishler 
 
Members of the Public participating in the meeting included: 
CSDA’s  Member Services Director Cassandra Strawn and Finance and Ad-
ministration Director Rick Wood 
 
4. Approval of Minutes from Board Meeting of October 5, 2021 
Motion to approve the October 5, 2021 Minutes,  Elaine Freeman; Second, 
Richard Levy. Voice vote: all in favor, unanimous; any opposed, none; any ab-
staining, none.  Motion carries unanimously 
 
 

Approved  
Minutes 
 
Approved: 
Date: _____________ 
Motion: ___________ 
Second: ___________ 



President Dandy asked the membership if the Treasurer’s Report could immediately follow the 
Minutes and then, after the Treasurer gives his report, the meeting’s guest speaker Dan Paranick 
will provide his presentation, followed by a CSDA Report from Cassandra Strawn and Rick Wood. 
All in favor; none opposed. 
 
6. Treasurer’s Report—  President Dandy introduced the VCSDA’s Treasurer Brian Pendleton.  Mr. 
Pendleton called the membership’s attention to the P&L reports and Balance Sheets including in the 
meeting packet for the months of July and August.  Mr. Pendleton also addressed the chapter’s 
current IRS tax exempt status stating that Mark Malloy had applied for tax ID and exempt status in 
2019. However, no one has filed tax returns for the chapter for the past three years (2019, 2020, 
2021) so the chapter’s tax exempt status was revoked.  Shalene Hayman, the bookkeeper working 
with the Treasurer, has reviewed the financial records and reported that she has a timeline that 
includes the conversion to Quickbooks and bank records back to 2019.  The IRS sent a notice that 
the chapter is three years delinquent in tax filings, but she refutes that as 2021 isn’t delinquent.  She 
has requested the IRS examine the situation and check with the Secretary of State.  She added that 
she would work on filing tax returns for 2019 and 2020 and ask the IRS for an abatement of any 
penalties and reinstatement of the chapter’s exempt status. She added that there is no extension for 
2020 required, as she will file before the due date of November 2020. That will bring the chapter on 
track for 2021.  She closed by saying that she will be providing financial reports for the six meetings, 
putting all the pieces together and get the chapter back in good standing. 
 
Mr. Pendleton asked if there were any questions for Ms. Hayman.  Richard Levey of Bell Canyon 
asked if the chapter had over $50,000 in gross revenue annually.  Mr. Pendleton said revenue is 
generated from the $150 per year dues as whatever money is collected for the dinner meetings goes 
right back out to the caterer.  He added that there was a scholarship provided to the CSDA and the 
chapter currently has $17,000 in the bank.  Mr. Levy stated that if the gross in under that $50,000 
mark annually, then it is not required to file 990 tax returns, just an annual “postcard” filing—the 
Attorney General form I90 filed for the federal and state.  Mr. Pendleton said that didn’t happen and 
there is some confusion on timing, but Ms. Hayman is piecing together the books and once this is 
resolved, it should be easier to maintain going forward.  Ms. Hayman added the I90 or EZ form is 
good if over $25,000.  Elaine Magner asked about the 501 status and Mr. Pendleton said it was his 
understanding that the correct chapter status is 501c6, according to the CSDA chapter guide and 
books. 
 
George Lange said he thought the tax ID number was discovered to be incorrect, so a new ID 
number was applied for and that everyone has been working together for the past five years to get 
all of this squared away.  Mr. Pendleton said that it looks like that was in 2019 but the postcards 
weren’t filed, which is what triggered the notice from the IRS.  Ms. Hayman reiterated that she will 
send a letter and file all the returns at the same time and that we’re doing our best to put ourselves 
back where we should be. 
 
President Dandy asked if there were any other questions regarding the Treasurer’s Report.  None 
were offered.  Then President Dandy asked if the membership had any knowledge as to whether or 
not the chapter paid honorarium’s to speakers and what the appropriate process would be for that.  
He also asked about the process for requesting scholarships for the CSDA Foundation, for example. 
Ms. Magner said that the Special District’s Leadership Foundation Scholarship program will accept 
money at any time, especially just before the annual conference.  And if timed to coincide with the 
Conference, then the chapter can make an official presentation at the annual conference, perhaps 
spurring other chapters and districts to do the same. 
 
 
7. Reports and Announcements 

VCSDA Board Meeting  
Minutes of October 5, 2021 
Page 2 of 4 



VCSDA Board Meeting  
Minutes of October 5, 2021 
Page 3 of 4 

Rick Wood, CSDA’s finance and administration director, said that the CSDA Conference generates 
the bulk of scholarship funds and that’s a great time to be recognized as there are over 600 
members in attendance which creates a great “peer pressure” opportunity. 
 
Vice President Fox suggested doing 50/50 drawings at meetings, where half of the money collected 
goes to the winning ticket holder and the other half could be used for scholarship funding.  Elaine 
Freeman said that someone should review the bylaws just to be sure that would be permissible.  
Dennis Zine said it is a game of luck not of chance.  President Dandy said he liked the 50/50 raffle 
idea and asked Ms. Freeman to check the bylaws.  President Dandy said that the economist from 
Cal Lutheran who had been invited to speak at this meeting requested a $500 honorarium, and 
thanked Mr. Paranick for stepping forward to provide a presentation on short notice.  Mr. Zine said 
there are plenty of people, especially elected officials, the Sheriff of Ventura County, et cetera, who 
are willing to speak at chapter meetings and he personally felt it was inappropriate to ask for an 
honorarium from this kind of agency. Mr. Lange supported Mr. Zine’s comments, stating that GMs 
from all of the Special Districts have stories to tell and that by rotating among the Districts, the GMs 
could serve as both host and speaker, providing a wealth of information. 
 
President Dandy thanked everyone for their feedback and guidance and expressed his appreciation. 
 
President Dandy then said that as the VCSDA’s first meeting as “Chapter of the Year,” he wanted to 
call out Conejo Recreation and Park’s James Friedl, recipient of the Ralph Heim Public Outreach & 
Advocacy Award.  President Dandy ithen ntroduced the guest speaker, Dan Paranick, district 
manager for Rancho Simi Recreation and Park District, the host of tonight’s meeting. 
 
5. Guest Speaker - Dan Paranick, district manager, Rancho Simi Recreation and Park District 
The theme of Mr. Paranick’s presentation was the commonality that exists between all of the various 
special districts.  He said that in today’s complex environment, there are lots of moving parts 
whether you are a recreation and park district, a water district, community services district, sanitation 
district or health district..the mission is simple.  He then showed a number of slides depicting all of 
the various activities that Rancho Simi Recreation and Park District has been involved with, 
including a number of “Go Green” capital projects, and that in response to the 33 new housing bills, 
and the court challenges spurred by those new bills, the Rancho Simi administrative team is 
rewriting policies and educating folks.  He explained that people are the most important aspect to his 
organization, and that people are always coming and going, again, emphasizing the moving parts. 
The Rancho Simi Board, as example, has long term members like Elain Freeman and Kate O’Brien 
as well as three new electeds.  Fifty percent of the executive staff is new, 87 full time employees and 
520 part-time employees within the year, as well as some 600 volunteers.  Mr. Paranick mentioned 
that one of the biggest challenges is keeping programs staffed and recruiting part time staff.  He also 
discussed the drop in revenue because of COVID and the pressure to keep up in a constantly 
changing environment.  He did say that the property tax growth over the past 14 years has been 
robust, and that is in contrast to the typical seven year cycle. He added that 70 percent of operation 
costs are from property taxes and 30 percent are from user fees.  
 
Mr. Paranick then talked about the mission of Rancho Simi to develop parks.  He stated that the 
District has 8,000 acres of open space, 80 miles of trails, as well as fire abatement trails, too. He 
also talked about the earning of the District’s golf course, which was the only user fee revenue to 
increase during COVID.  Typically, the golf course averages 70,000 rounds of golf per year, but 
during COVIC, it was more than 90,000 rounds of golf.  The District also has a 50 meter swimming 
pool and teaches some 3,300 classes per year to the public, including classes offered at its Senior 
Center, Before and After School programs and recreation and sports programs.  And there is an  



VCSDA Board Meeting  
Minutes of October 5, 2021 
Page 4 of 4 
 
additional two special community events each month on average.  There are Park Rangers, which 
supplement that police department, two full time and eight to 10 part time “ambassadors” that help 
the police department keep the parks safe, and continuous improvement projects and maintenance. 
Rancho Simi was awarded grant funding which paid for its bike trail along the flood control wash 
and turned what could have been an eyesore into an amenity. There is also a skate park, and in 18 
months to two years from now, a multiuse high end state-of-the-art 28,000 square foot activity cen-
ter.   
In wrapping up, he encouraged the membership to hold on to history but continue to change and 
that all the moving parts may add to the complexity, but get your electeds, GM, executive team and 
workers collaborating. 
 
7. Reports and Announcements 
  - CSDA Report - Elaine Magner (Coastal Network Board Member)  Ms. Magner thanked Ms. 
Strawn and Mr. Wood for helping at tonight’s meeting.  Ms. Magner said she just wanted to plug the 
Special District’s Leadership Foundation scholarships program and the CSDA Committees, which, 
if you are interested in getting involved, submit an application to Elaine Freeman.  She said you can 
attend meetings via zoom and that it’s a lot of fun and very good for professional development. 
 - CSDA Update—Cassandra Strawn provided a brief update on COVID relief webinars, 
which are available on demand now and applications for funding closes on October 18.  She also 
said there were new resources in member services and value added benefits and encouraged  
everyone to visit the CSDA website 
             - Legislative Update-Elaine Freeman said that she had provided the legislative report to 
Kris to distribute to the membership and mentioned AB 361, AB602, AB571 and AB1584 which ties 
into SB9, all of which have impacts on special districts.   
 - LAFCO Update—Elaine Freeman also addressed the situation with LAFCO and Bell Can-
yon, which was addressed at the last meeting too.  She said she was very disappointed in the Ex-
ecutive Director’s report and how it was presented. She suggested looking into a reorganization of 
LAFCo and wondered if there wasn’t a better solution.  Eric Wolf from Bell Canyon made some re-
marks about that District’s situation with LAFCO, and encouraged others to keep an eye on the situ-
ation. 
 - County Oversight Update - Mike Mishler reported the October 27 annual review process for 
City Budgets and he will present more information at the December meeting. 
 - Other Announcements—Cassandra Strawn reminded everyone about the election deadline 
of November 12 and voting online notifications emailed out to main contacts at each district. 
                             
8. New Business/ Member Announcements   
 President Dandy remined everyone about UWCD’s Water Sustainability Summit on Thurs-
day, October 14 from 1pm to 5pm.  Free of charge and accessible via Zoom. He thanked Mr. Pa-
ranick for hosting the meeting and bid everyone goodnight., adjourning the meeting at 7:35p.m. 
  
9.  ADJOURNMENT TO NEXT MEETING—Tuesday, February 1, 2022 
 
Respectfully submitted 
 
 

Kris Sofley 
Kris Sofley, Secretary to VCSDA  



AN INDEPENDENT SPECIAL DISTRICT SINCE 1961



Created in 1961

133 Square Miles

Serves Over 146,000 Residents:

o 126,902 Residents in Simi Valley

o 16,344 Residents in Oak Park

o 2,801 Residents in Unincorporated 
Ventura County

Rancho Simi 
Recreation 
and Park District



Governed By Five Elected Officials
Who Serve As The Board of Directors

Residents

ED ABELE
Director 

Jan 2017 To Present 
Retired Deputy 
District Attorney

BRIAN DENNERT 
Chair

Dec 2018 To Present
School Teacher

ELAINE FREEMAN
Director 

Dec 2003 To Present 
Land Use Expert

JOSH GRAY 
Director 

Dec 2020 To Present
Government Affairs

KATE O’BRIEN 
Vice Chair 

Dec 2000 To Present 
Civil Engineer

Board Meets Twice Monthly 
Agenda Reports Available Online at RSRPD.org



Organizational Chart

Board of Directors

District Manager

Functions
• Facility Rentals
• Special Events
• Classes & Activities
• Team Sports
• Aquatics Programming
• Before & After School Programs
• Golf Courses

Administration Recreation Planning & Maintenance

Functions
• Long Range Planning
• Park Design
• Park Construction Supervision
• Buildings Maintenance
• Grounds Maintenance 

Functions
• Accounting
• Business Services
• Park Rangers
• Human Resources
• Technology
• Employee Events



Rancho Simi 
Recreation and 
Park District 
Staff

DAN PARANICK
District Manager

ZACH MILLER
Director of 
Recreation

THERESA PENNINGTON
Director of

Administration

WAYNE NAKAOKA
Director of

Planning & Maintenance



District Employees and Volunteers

87 Full Time

520 Part Time

600 Volunteers



Rancho Simi
Recreation and Park District

FY 2021/22 Budget
All Funds Budget - $38,659,563*

 General Fund - $19,988,300* 
 Simi Valley Assessment Fund - $2,218,900 
 Oak Park Assessment Fund - $333,600 
 Oak Park Special Zone Fund - $320,000 
 Golf Enterprise Fund - $3,967,400 
 Park Dedication Fee Fund - $2,061,766 
 Capital Outlay Fund - $8,639,597
 Grant Fund - $1,130,000 

*Does not include budget adjustments related to the fiscal impact of COVID-19



FY 2021 / 22 Budget

Property Taxes 
70%

Interest, 
Interfund Transfers 

& Miscellaneous Revenue
1%

Participant Fees
23%

Facility Use Fees 
6%

GENERAL FUND REVENUE FY 2021/22:  $20,171,900

Services and Supplies
37%

Payroll Taxes and Employee 
Benefits 18%

Full-Time Wages
29%

Part-Time Wages
16%

GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES FY 2021/22: $19,988,300



Functions

Facility Rentals Special Events
Classes & Activities Team Sports

Aquatics Programming
Before & After School Programs

Golf Courses



51 Developed Park Sites
 2 Dog Parks

 2 Historical Parks

 2 Equestrian Facilities

 10 Soccer Fields

 37 Baseball Fields

 22 Tennis Courts

 10 Pickleball Courts



5 Golf Courses
 2 Public Golf Courses

 3 Disc Golf Courses



50-Meter Swimming Pool
 Aquatic Programs 

 Open Swim Hours



3,300 Classes and Activities
 Youth, Adult and Senior Sports & Leagues

 Special Community Events

 Facility Rentals



Senior Center Programs
 Classes

 Recreation

 Workshops

 Excursions



Before and After School Clubs
 8 Locations at Elementary School Campuses

 3 Locations at Middle School Campuses

 Winter, Spring and Summer Day Camps



Special Community Events
 Aquapalooza

 Dog Day

 Eat, Learn & Play

 Dive-in Movies

 Family Fun Nights

 Family Movie

 Halloween Carnivals

 Huck Finn Fishin' Derby

 Junk in the Trunk

 KidzFest

 Medallion Hunt

 Music in the Park

 Spring Egg Hunt

 Snowfest

 STEAMfest

 Veterans Day

 Youth Triathlon



Park Rangers
 On patrol 24 hours a day, keeping our parks and citizens safe

Chief Ranger, 
Jim Rosales



Volunteers
 After School Clubs 

 Clerical Assistance

 Docents / Tour Guides

 Group Projects  

 Special Events

 Trail Blazers 

 And More!

Call (805) 584-4453 or email volunteers@rsrpd.us



Open Space and Trails
 7,563 Acres of Open Space

 80 Miles of Maintained Trails



Functions

Facility Rentals Special Events
Classes & Activities Team Sports

Aquatics Programming
Before & After School Programs

Golf Courses



Runkle Canyon Park



Runkle Canyon Park



Chumash Park



Chumash Park



Mayfair Park



Valley View Park



Oak Canyon Community Park Tot Lot



Rancho Simi Lagoon Rehabilitation



Rancho Simi Field Lights



Disc Golf Parks
 Sequoia Park

 Sycamore Park

 Chaparral Park



Alamos Canyon



Alamos Canyon



Woolsey and Easy Fires



Arroyo Simi Greenway



Arroyo Simi Greenway



Berylwood Park Skate Plaza



Rancho Santa Susana 
Community Center and Park



Activity Center – First Floor



Activity Center – Second Floor



Oak Park Lagoon



Questions? Contact Us!

rsrpd.org

@RSRPD

@RSRPD_rec

Facebook.com/RSRPD

4201 Guardian Street
Simi Valley, CA 93063

info@rsrpd.us

805-584-4400



Jan - Sep 21

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Annual Dinner 464.00
Annual Dues 2,550.00

Total Income 3,014.00

Expense
Accounting Exp 637.50
Computer and Internet Expenses 64.95
Dinner Costs 456.50
Placques 185.47

Total Expense 1,344.42

Net Ordinary Income 1,669.58

Net Income 1,669.58

10:01 PM Ventura County Special District Association
10/26/21 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis January through September 2021

Page 1



Sep 30, 21

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Checking at Wells Fargo Bank 17,892.95

Total Checking/Savings 17,892.95

Total Current Assets 17,892.95

TOTAL ASSETS 17,892.95

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity

Opening Balance Equity 14,062.47
Unrestricted Net Assets 2,160.90
Net Income 1,669.58

Total Equity 17,892.95

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 17,892.95

10:00 PM Ventura County Special District Association
10/26/21 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of September 30, 2021

Page 1



Jan - Oct 21

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Annual Dinner 882.00
Annual Dues 2,550.00

Total Income 3,432.00

Expense
Accounting Exp 637.50
Computer and Internet Expenses 64.95
Dinner Costs 456.50
Placques 185.47

Total Expense 1,344.42

Net Ordinary Income 2,087.58

Net Income 2,087.58

10:44 PM Ventura County Special District Association
11/14/21 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis January through October 2021

Page 1



Oct 31, 21

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Checking at Wells Fargo Bank 18,310.95

Total Checking/Savings 18,310.95

Total Current Assets 18,310.95

TOTAL ASSETS 18,310.95

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity

Opening Balance Equity 14,062.47
Unrestricted Net Assets 2,160.90
Net Income 2,087.58

Total Equity 18,310.95

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 18,310.95

10:45 PM Ventura County Special District Association
11/14/21 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of October 31, 2021

Page 1


	VSCDA Newsletter -2021-12-07 meeting
	10-05-21 DRAFT VCSDA Minutes
	VCSDA-PL SEPT 2021
	VCSDA-BS Sept 2021
	VCSDA PL OCT 2021
	VCSDA-BS OCT 2021
	2021-10-05 Attachment A to VCSDA Minutes.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Rancho Simi Recreation �and Park District
	Governed By Five Elected Officials�Who Serve As The Board of Directors
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Rancho Simi�Recreation and Park District
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Runkle Canyon Park
	Runkle Canyon Park
	Chumash Park
	Chumash Park
	Mayfair Park
	Slide Number 26
	Slide Number 27
	Slide Number 28
	Slide Number 29
	Slide Number 30
	Slide Number 31
	Slide Number 32
	Slide Number 33
	Slide Number 34
	Slide Number 35
	Slide Number 36
	Slide Number 37
	Slide Number 38
	Slide Number 39
	Slide Number 40
	Slide Number 41




